

Sent: 17 June 2025 16:47

Subject: RE: Attached letter from Kirklees Council regarding application number 2025/91574 at location Land adj, Fern Bank, Far End Lane, Honley, Holmfirth, HD9 6NS

I don't believe there are any proposed retaining walls at this site that would be liable to a formal technical approval. In addition, the existing wall adjacent to Far bank, which is to be partially taken down and realigned to facilitate the construction of the new building is a nominally retaining boundary wall and as such does not require a technical approval.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Streetscene
Kirklees Council

Highways and Streetscene | Highways Structures | Civic Centre 1 | High Street | Huddersfield | HD1 2NF

☎ **External:** 01484 221000 **Internal:** 74199
Mobile: None
✉ **Email:** farhad.khatibi@kirklees.gov.uk

